City of Seattle Invitation to Bid #SDOT 3456 
Addendum 

Updated on: 04/14/2015

The following is additional information regarding Invitation to Bid #SDOT 3456 titled Traffic Data as a Service released on 03/20/2015. The due date and time for responses is 04/16/2015 at 3:00PM (Pacific).  This addendum includes both questions from prospective bidders and the City’s answers and revisions to the ITB. This addendum is hereby made part of the ITB and therefore, the information contained herein shall be taken into consideration when preparing and submitting a bid.
	Item #
	Date Received
	Date Answered
	Vendor’s Question
	City’s Answer
	ITB Revisions

	1
	
	04/03/2015
	
	
	Section 5: Delete “Prevailing Wage Requirements”, 1-12

	2
	
	04/03/2015
	
	
	Section 5: “Work Order Quotations for Pool Contracts” ADD; If an individual work order or quote request indicates Federal Funding, FTA or FHWA Contractor and all Sub contractors must comply with any additional requirements, which may include the Davis-Bacon, ”DBE”, “Lobbying”,  “Buy America” and other Acts.

	3
	
	04/03/2015
	
	
	Section 9: Award and Contract Execution.  Delete – “Prevailing Wage Rates for King County & Benefit Code Key” and the link provided.

	4
	03/31/2015
	04/03/2015
	Would the City share a vendor’s raw data with a vendor’s client without a payment requirement to the vendor?
	Please refer to section 6; “Proprietary Materials” page 14 of this ITB.
	

	5
	03/31/2015
	04/03/2015
	Section 5. Scope of Work, Basic Traffic Data-Data Quality and Latency, how is the latency defined/measured?
	The 5 minute latency requirement listed in this section is measured from the time the value is measured to the time the data is delivered to the Traffic Operations Center. It includes the time the vendor needs to clean-up and process the data for delivery.
	

	6
	03/31/2015
	04/03/2015
	What are the data boundaries for this scope of services?
	Traffic data supply will be limited to within the City of Seattle’s geographic boundaries.
	

	7
	03/31/2015
	04/03/2015
	Section 5, Scope of Work, Enhanced Traffic Data (D1), what does the City mean by “freight” data?
	The City uses the FHWA classification and is interested in data on any freight-handling vehicles, classification and performance measures. Enhanced Traffic data elements is not required.
	

	8
	03/31/2015
	04/03/2015
	Can the City clarify that the objective of this ITB was to create a pool of qualified traffic data supply vendors rather than a single vendor to provide all of the Transportation Operations Center’s traffic data requirements.
	The objective of the ITB is to create a pool of qualified traffic data supply vendors. This pool would represent a group of competitive suppliers of traffic data, using various sensor technologies and providing a range of analytical and accuracy capabilities. 
	

	9
	03/31/2015
	04/03/2015
	The City currently is using “some” traffic data supplied by Acyclica. Does the City want a selected pool vendor to take over these sensors as part of the ITB response?
	The City would like each vendor’s response to represent the provision of new traffic data and not assume the responsibility of any existing data supply contracts.
	

	10
	03/31/2015
	04/03/2015
	Is the vendor who is currently supplying the City with some traffic data, under a separate previous contract, eligible to respond to this ITB?
	Yes.
	

	11
	03/31/2015
	04/03/2015
	Which of the requested traffic data elements are considered “real time” data?
	Section 5 “The Specifications and Scope of Work” clearly indicates which data elements require “real time” data.
	

	12
	04/07/2015
	04/14/2015
	Regarding pricing per node – It looks like the spreadsheet is set up for pricing per node, and some of the project components don’t seem to apply (M5). Pricing schemes differ based on types of data requested and the scale of the request. Our approach may use multiple technologies to deliver potentially one or more pieces of data. Is SDOT flexible to other pricing model options?


	Pricing needs to be presented as a cost per node. If items included on the Pricing Response Sheet are either included with other pricing or do not apply to a specific vendor’s response, the vendor should indicate as such on the pricing response as N/A.
	

	
	04/07/2015
	04/14/2015
	How will the proposals be evaluated? What is the scoring process?
	This is an Invitation to Bid. Please refer to Section 8 "Evaluation”
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